
Friends of Casco Bay 
Community Engagement Committee 

Minutes 
Monday, May 2,  5-6:30 p.m., via Zoom 

 
In attendance  
Board: Seb Milardo (committee chair), Steve Bushey, Deb Debiegun, Howard Gray, Bud 
Higgins, Pat Ianni, David Kaufman, Sandy Marsters, Malcolm Poole 
Staff: Susan Bosco, Will Everitt, Robby Lewis-Nash, Sarah Lyman  
 
Communications plan for announcing new Executive Director – Seb Milardo 
Seb asked the group to brainstorm ideas that staff should incorporate into our communications 
plan for announcing Will as Friends next Executive Director. Will described that the 
announcement plan so far includes:  
• Phone calls from staff and board members to share the news with our closest donors and 

partners. This is the list of people we called when Cathy retired and when we hired Ivy, with 
the message being, “we wanted you to hear this news first.” 

• An email announcement to our members  
• A news release to local print and television media. News Center Maine’s 207 show has 

historically covered our notable hires.  
• A short video announcing Will’s hire that describes his background and shares testimonials 

from Sandy and others. This will likely go out the week following the written email and news 
release 

• Announcing Will’s hire at all of our upcoming events. When appropriate, add a side-pitch to 
event invitations that attending is an opportunity to meet and hear from Will. 

 
Bud commented that spring is a season of beginnings on the Bay; lobster traps are going in, 
gardens are growing, and so on. This season of beginnings lines up with a new beginning at 
Friends, and this idea could be used in announcement communications. Howard suggested that 
we make Will an official alternate to Ivy as an attendee to Management Committee meetings at 
the Casco Bay Estuary Partnership. In doing so, the CBEP will inform all of their partners that 
Will is an alternate and mention his new position. Bud added that Will sometimes shuns the 
spotlight, and that we should make sure he is comfortable with however we promote his hire and 
that all aspects of our communications reflect his voice.  
 
Will asked for ideas to use this announcement as a way to build relationships with members, 
donors, and volunteers? Seb said he would organize an informal event for residents of Little 
Diamond Island to meet Will this summer. This would be a way for Will to meet current 
members and possibly bring in new members. Sandy said that any other board members who can 
should host group meetings to introduce Will.   



 
Bud suggested planning a zoom event for members to meet Will and hear about his future plans 
for our organization. Will said he would do it if we all agree it is a good idea, and that there will 
be an announcement component at our Clean Water Act Celebration and Annual Meeting this 
summer.  
 
Howard suggested that when we announce Will’s hire, we also clarify that we plan to fill the role 
of Development Director that Will is leaving. Will added that while his current role is 
Communications and Development Director, it is difficult to hire for two part jobs and that the 
development responsibilities are more important (we have 2,500 donor relationships to 
maintain!).  
 
Pat asked about when we will make phone calls to key partners and when we will send the email 
announcement to our members. Will said we will start making calls to key partners and donors 
right after the board officially votes on his role, and that the email to members and press release 
will follow an appropriate time after. Will emphasized that most of the phone calls need to come 
from staff and board members other than him. Pat said the hiring committee should help draft the 
calling script and describe why they decided to hire Will. Seb asked how many phone calls we 
need to make. Will replied the list has approximately 200 people to call, but that most of the time 
we will leave a message. Will added that in addition to the scripted points, board members 
should add their own thoughts on why he will be a good leader.  
 
Pat asked if Will plans to hire a Communications Director in addition to a Development Director 
if we do end up splitting his current position. Will replied that it depends on the candidates we 
receive for the Development Director position. Will expects that he will initially continue to hold 
the majority of his Communications Director responsibilities as Executive Director.  
 
Malcolm asked that the announcement highlight Will’s background in political activism. This 
background will make him effective at making our issues visible and advocating for the Bay. Pat 
said that because our community is familiar with Will, we should use this opportunity to focus 
on our mission and work ahead. Sandy responded that everyone does not know Will, as even the 
search committee learned new things about Will in the interview process; we must tell a story 
about who Will is and why he is the best person for this job.  
 
Survey of Water Reporters – Sarah Lyman 
Sarah described that we recently sent a survey to Water Reporters. The survey was designed to 
help us better understand who our Water Reporters are, why they volunteer with us, what matters 
to them most about the Bay, and how we can improve the events we are planning this summer 
for Water Reporters. The results of the survey were included in the meeting materials, and are 



split into two columns: results from active Water Reporters in the left column, and results from 
non-active Water Reporters are in the right column.  
 
Seb observed that all Water Reporters have similar reasons for joining the program; they all care 
about the Bay and want to make a difference. Malcolm saw as many opinions as there are Water 
Reporters in the survey results, and that there is an abundance of goodwill from all of them. 
Steve commented that he is a Water Reporter and does not post very much, but that the email 
announcements about high-tides motivate him to post. He noticed that many Water Reporters 
post from land, and asked if we have any Water Reporters who post from the water. Sarah 
confirmed that most of our Water Reporters are posting from the land, and that we hope to 
recruit more boaters this summer. Sarah thinks we may need to plan a unique Water Reporter 
event to reach boaters.  
 
Steve asked other board members if they are Water Reporters. Deb described that she is a Water 
Reporter, but that she never connected with the program the same way as she did with the citizen 
science sampling program. She also said the past two years have been challenging, and that those 
challenges may have affected participation for many folks. Seb said that he saw issues with the 
app in the survey, and that those issues affect him too. Sandy agreed.  
 
Sandy asked how much engagement from Water Reporters is helpful. Sarah said it is great to 
post when you see something interesting and that generally posting once a week or once a month 
is useful.  
 
Bud said he feels guilt from his lack of Water Reporter participation. He said he is involved in so 
many other ways to help the Bay, which deprioritizes Water Reporter. He said the email 
reminders about high tides motivate him to get out and post. Sending more of these reminders 
and promoting exciting posts could be a good way to boost the program. He also noted that many 
survey respondents want us to text them.  
 
Seb said we could give more suggestions for where Water Reporter should take photos and what 
they should take photos of in response to those asks from the survey.  
 
David suggested getting yacht clubs to help us promote involvement, and that we continue to tell 
stories about the program. Pat suggested asking for people who live inland to join the program 
and document changes up the watershed and along the rivers. Sarah agreed and noted that we 
will do this when we host events along the Presumpscot this summer. Pat suggested getting 
people from Portland Trails involved too, as they are out and about often. Will added the 
Nitrogen Nab will be a great opportunity to recruit boaters to Water Reporter.  
 



Seb thought the survey results showed Water Reporters like what they do and want to help more. 
There is an opportunity for us to create more possibilities for their involvement. Steve agreed 
that giving Water Reporters more reasons to post would help increase participation. Seb also 
pointed out that many Water Reporters are birdwatchers. Sarah said she was surprised that so 
many people go to the Bay for emotional well-being. Will and Pat spoke to the overall 
enthusiasm of our volunteers; they will do whatever we ask of them, we just have to make the 
ask! Bud noted the Pumpout Program could be a good way to engage people by asking them to 
take a photo of the pumpout boat pumping out their boat as a first post.  
 
Seb adjourned the meeting at 6:22 p.m. 


